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SYDNEY. N. S. July 21st 1956

R. V. Harris Esq
P.0.Box 21k%
Halifax, N. S,

Dear Reg:

Replying to your letter of the 19th would say I
finally got in touch with Mr. Greene by phone, in New
/ Oreleans. He tells me he has a very big oll drilling
/ Job there which will take some months, and he will not
/| be able to return to Oak Island during this summer.
' Soy I have asked him to 'call off! our agreement, which
he has promised to do. 5

I did see the article by Lockhart in the Toronto’
’ *Star Weekly® of the lhith. I did not know where he got /

his information, but I _did know Egat Greene was not on
ths job.

I understand Greene did not pay all his bills which

e contracted last Fall, and am trying to find out where

| ‘matters stand. I have, I think, definitely located one
|of something over $600.00. How much more is kicking

| around, I do not know, but am wondering just where I fit
|| 1n the picture.

My agreement was that he was to pay all expenses,
and I did not enter into the picturé with any of his
'doings' while in the Province. Whether or not he has
used my name to get credit, I do not know.

I don't know just how soon I één geﬁ someons else
moving, but hope to do so before very many more weeks.,

Yours sincerely
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